From: Venskus, Katherine

To: Momanaee, Audrey
Subject: Board Update Week Ending July 28
Date: Sunday, July 30, 2023 8:11:53 PM

| wanted to reshare an explanation of Team Centers, given the misinformation campaign being
run publicly about the role of libraries in NES schools. Existing libraries will, in most cases,
become Team Centers in NES schools. Library books will remain and will be available for
students and teachers to check out. The Team Centers will be the hub for differentiated or
personalized instruction in NES and NESA schools. This is where students work together in
small groups or pairs, students can access adaptive technology to re-enforce classroom
lessons, students who need additional support to catch up will access it from Learning
Coaches, and students who are ready to work ahead of their classmates will also do that
through differentiated assignments and support from learning coaches. Additionally, Team
Centers are the place where students who need a break from the classroom environment due
to discipline or behavior challenges will go to necessary engagement and support while still
being able to participate in classroom instruction virtually until they are ready to return to the
classroom.






From: Miles, Mike

To: mayor@houstontx.gov

Subject: First Week of School Invitation

Date: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 5:16:32 PM
Attachments: Mayor Turner Letter.pdf

Hello Mayor Turner,

| hope this email finds you well. Please see the attached letter.

Thank you,

FMM



SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS
HOUSTON INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Hattie Mae White Educational Support Center
4400 West 18th Street «+ Houston, Texas 77092-8501

July 26, 2023

Mayor Sylvester Turner
City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX 77251

Dear Mayor Turner:

Thank you as always for your service to our city and for your continued interest in the educational success of
Houston children.

In an effort to make sure the Houston ISD community has access to accurate information and to provide you a
clearer understanding of how New Education System (NES) and New Education System-Aligned (NESA) schools
will serve children, I would like you to join me at some of these campuses during the first week of school. You will
see first-hand the unique attributes of this model and its ability to support student achievement.

The foundation of NES is equity — where the most disadvantaged students in Houston receive the most support. One
of the unique components of the NES model is the Team Center — which is really the hub of differentiated
instruction in an NES campus. This is where students who need extra support to catch up have access to more time
with a teacher or learning coach, and those students who are ready to work ahead can take on more challenging
lessons and assignments. The large central spaces provide students with several learning experiences which expand
on their classroom instruction, including:

*  Work in pairs or small groups.

*  Work on differentiated assignments that align with their level of proficiency.
*  Access to technology to re-enforce classroom lessons.

* Reading and working independently with the support of a learning coach.

»  Continuous instruction when a child must leave the classroom environment.

In most campuses, we position Team Centers in libraries because they provide the physical space to support
differentiated learning experiences and are centrally located within the campus itself. It also ensures children have
access to technology alongside access to books and other reading resources.

We are excited to show all of this to you first-hand once the school year begins. In the meantime, please do not
hesitate to call me with any questions.

Sincerely,

i W

F. Mike Miles
Superintendent

HoustenlSD.org

Twitter.com/HoustonlSD






From: Garza Lindner, Janette

To: Momanaee, Audrey

Subject: Fw: Media Request / Houston Landing
Date: Monday, July 31, 2023 4:25:18 PM
Hi Audrey,

did you get these questions? is someone on the board already answering these?

Thanks,
Janette

From: Wiranca Duriz» [

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 11:52 AM
To: Garza Lindner, Janette <Janette.Garzalindner@houstonisd.org>
Subject: Media Request / Houston Landing

You don't often get email from miranda@houstonlanding.org. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Houston ISD.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the

content is safe.

Good afternoon-

My name is Miranda Dunlap and I'm a reporter with the Houston Landing. We're working on a
story about the plan for "Team Centers." We're hoping to include some input from you in the
story. Our questions can be found below:

1.) How do you feel about Superintendent Miles' plan to convert some libraries into "Team
Centers"?

2.) How would you respond to the sentiment that this plan will hurt excitement for reading in
low and middle income communities?

3.) Do you see any negative impacts of eliminating librarians and media specialists?

Thank you,
Miranda Dunlap | Small Business & Entrepreneurship Reporter

517-977-7880
Houston Landin

Essential journalism. Empowered communities.

]




From: Momanaee, Audrey

To: Venskus, Katherine

Subject: Fwd: Media Request / Houston Landing
Date: Monday, July 31, 2023 1:09:53 PM

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Wiranda Duriz» [

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 11:50:46 AM
To: Momanaee, Audrey <Audrey.Momanaee@houstonisd.org>
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

Good afternoon -

My name is Miranda Dunlap and I'm a reporter with the Houston Landing. We're working on a
story about the plan for "Team Centers." We're hoping to include some input from you in the
story. Our questions can be found below:

1.) How do you feel about Miles' plan to convert some libraries into "Team Centers"?

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
Houston Landing

Essential journalism. Empowered communities.

H



From: HISD Press Office

To: HISD Press Office

Cc: Sam, Joseph; IrizarryCardona, Jose A

Subject: Letter from Superintendent Miles to the Mayor of the City of Houston
Date: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 6:25:04 PM

Attachments: Mavor Turner Letter.pdf

Superintendent Miles and Cabinet members,

The attached letter was distributed to the media



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

Subject: Letter to Mayor Turner

Date: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 5:13:30 PM
Attachments: Mayor Turner Letter.pdf

Please see the letter the Superintendent sent to Mayor Turner this afternoon re: NES campus
Team Centers.



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






From: Miranda Dunlap

To: Mendoza, Paula
Subject: Media Request / Houston Landing
Date: Monday, July 31, 2023 11:53:30 AM

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

(2]




From: Miranda Dunlap

To: Martinez, Rolando
Subject: Media Request / Houston Landing
Date: Monday, July 31, 2023 11:53:10 AM

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

To: Garza Lindner, Janette
Subject: Media Request / Houston Landing
Date: Monday, July 31, 2023 11:52:44 AM

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

To: Arnold, Michelle
Subject: Media Request / Houston Landing
Date: Monday, July 31, 2023 11:52:27 AM

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

To: AuzenneBandy, Cassandra L
Subject: Media Request / Houston Landing
Date: Monday, July 31, 2023 11:52:12 AM

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

To: Flowers, Angela
Subject: Media Request / Houston Landing
Date: Monday, July 31, 2023 11:51:33 AM

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

7]



From: Miranda Dunlap

To: Campo, Richard
Subject: Media Request / Houston Landing
Date: Monday, July 31, 2023 11:51:18 AM

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
Date: Monday, July 31, 2023 11:51:00 AM

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

To: Rivon, Adam
Subject: Media Request / Houston Landing
Date: Monday, July 31, 2023 11:53:45 AM

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

Cc: Smith, Emily A

Subject: One Page Overview of Team Centers Attached
Date: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 1:32:55 PM
Attachments: Team Center Overiew Revised.docx

Please let me know if you have any questions.







NES/NESA: Team Centers 
Summer 2023



Team Centers in NES schools will be located in large, open spaces centrally located within the campus.  If space is limited, Team Centers may be established within existing libraries to best use space and existing reading resources. 

Team Centers are the hub of differentiated or personalized instruction in NES and NESA campuses. The Superintendent is committed to providing every child in an NES or NESA campus with the education they need to master fundamentals (reading, writing, math, science, and social studies) AND have Year 2035 education experiences. Additionally, HISD will eliminate the persistent achievement gaps that have adversely impacted children of color, children living in poverty, and children with special education needs. Neither of these goals is possible if we take a one size fits all approach to educating children. The Team Center allows us to meet those goals by creating space for an individual learning environment that meets the needs of each student. 

The Team Center will host all the following activities on a daily basis:

· Independent work for students who are proficient or accelerated after direct instruction.

· Small group and paired work time for students who prefer to work with others.

· Additional, differentiated learning and 1:1 support for students who need extra help. 

· Opportunities for students who are ready to work ahead of their classmates to work on accelerated assignment or lessons. 

· Access to adaptive technology to re-enforce classroom lessons.

· Independent reading and access to books at all reading levels. 



In addition, when necessary, the Team Center will provide students who are struggling or disrupting the traditional classroom environment due to discipline or behavior issues, the opportunity to get necessary care and engagement while they access their classroom instruction remotely to ensure they do not lose even a few minutes of learning time. 

The Team Centers will be regularly staffed by Learning Coaches, but other instructional and support staff will engage with students in the Team Center as well. 




From: Momanaee, Audrey

To: Venskus, Katherine

Subject: Re: Letter to Mayor Turner

Date: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 6:44:23 PM
Thank you.

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Venskus, Katherine <Katherine.Venskus@houstonisd.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 5:13:27 PM

To: Momanaee, Audrey <Audrey.Momanaee@houstonisd.org>
Subject: Letter to Mayor Turner

Please see the letter the Superintendent sent to Mayor Turner this afternoon re: NES campus

Team Centers.
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